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Malaise, Gordon

From: Vander Meer, John

Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2009 3:09 PM

To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: RE: Degree Mills legislation drafting request.

Attachments: hixson draft.doc; 07-01771.pdf

June 30, 2009

Dear Gordon:

I hope this email reaches you well.

For the last couple of months, Mary Matthias and I have been working on legislation which would
address the issue of degree mills in the state of Wisconsin. Per our conversations, Mary has put together
the following drafting instructions regarding this legislation. I have attached a copy of the original bill,
which I am under the impression that you drafted. If you could put together a draft of this legislation
with the changes included in the drafting instructions, I would greatly appreciate it.

Please let me know if there is any additional information you need on this subject.

Thanks for your assistance on this matter...
--JVM

John J. Vander Meer

Research Assistant, Office of State Representative Kim Hixson
Committee Clerk, Assembly Committee on Colleges and Universities
Phone: (608) 266-9650

E-mail: john.vandermeer(@legis.wi.gov

From: Matthias, Mary

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2009 8:55 AM
To: Vander Meer, John

Subject: drafting instructions,etc.
John-

Attached are the drafting instructions for the diploma mill bill that | put together based on the notes from our
conversations. These should go to Gordon Malasie--he drafted the language that David Dies gave us.

1 am on vacation until July 13--talk to you when | get back!

If you end up doing anything with the misconduct rule and need help, call Ron Sklansky (Clearinghouse
director) or Dan Schmidt (staffs Senate Higher Ed committee) in my office.

Mary

07/01/2009




Drafting instructions for Rep. Hixson Diploma Mill Legislation

The draft should be the same as LRB 0177/1 (from 2007-08) with the following changes:

/

« A X X

8.

Page 4, lines 6-13. Replace the requirements in this section with a requirement
that a school may not use the terms “college” “University” or “state” in its name
unless the EAB finds that the school has been accredited by an organization that is
either: (a) recognized by the US Secretary of Education (or has the foreign
equivalent of that accreditation); or (b) recognized by the Council on Higher
Education Accreditation (CHEA).

pg. 4, line 23, after “accreditation”, insert “or recognized by the Council eff €
Higher Education Accreditation”.

Pg 5, lines 3 and 6, after “education” insert “or recognized by the Council on
Higher Education Accreditation”

Pg. 5, lines 14-17. Change the penalty to a forfeiture of up to $1000.
Add a provision to subchapter II of chapter 111, stats., to provide that an
employer may terminate an employee for providing a false academic credential to

the employer to obtain employment or an employment benefit.

Pg 5., line 15, after “credential”, insert “in any communication with the public or
clients or”

Ve pg. 5, line 18: change “employment” to “any position of employment by the state

A

or any subdivision of the state or “

Pg. 5: delete lines 20 and 21.

” Add a provision requiring EAB to maintain on its website a list of approved

degree-granting institutions in the state.




RESEARCH APPENDIX -
Draft Transfer/Copy Request Form

- Atty’s please complete this form and give to Mike Barman

(Request Made By: Gmn ) (Date: ) /L /99 )

. 2 . 2 o .=

(O = Please transfer the drafting file for
2007 LRB—X) 171 o the drafting file
for 2009 LRB -3071 (

= The final version of the 2007 draft and the final Request Sheet will copied on yellow paper, and
returned to the original 2007 drafting file. A new cover sheet will be created/included listing the new
location of the drafting file’s “guts”.

= For research purposes, because the 2007 draft was incorporated into a new 2009 draft, the
complete drafting file will be transferred, as a separate appendix, to the new 2009 drafting file. This
request form will be inserted into the “guts” of the 2009 draft. If introduced, the appendix will be
scanned/added to the electronic drafting file folder.

——OR —

() = Please copy the drafting file for

2009 LRB
drafting file for 2009NLR

= For research purposes, because the origi
draft, the original drafting file will be copied on
as a separate appendix, to the new 2009 drafii
the new 2009 draft. If introduced the appe

(include the versio

and place it in the

20Q9 draft was incorporated into another 2009
arkened/auto centered/reduced to 90%) and added,
gfile. This request form will be inserted into the “guts” of
ix will be scanned/ad¥ed to the electronic drafting file folder.

= The original drafting file will #{en returned, intact, to its folder’ynd filed. For future reference, a
copy of the transfer/copy request form will also be added to the “guts” »f the original draft.

Updated: 089412/2008
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to amend 20.292 (2) (g), 38.50 (7) (g) and 38.50 (10) (a); and te create

2 .50 (12) and 38.50 (13) of the statutes; fgelating to: the use of the terms
3 college, university, and state in the name of a school that is subject to the
4 approval of the Educational Approval Board; the issuing, manufacture, or use
5 of a false academic credential; the false use of a legitimate academic credential;
6 making an appropriation; and providing a penalty.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, no private trade, correspondence, business, or technical
school (proprietary school) may advertise or operate in this state unless the
proprietary school is first approved by the Educational Approval Board (EAB).

This bill prohibits a proprietary school from using the term “college,”
“university,” or “state” in its name unless approved by the EAB. The bill requires the
EAB to approve the use of those terms in the name of a proprletaxy schoo

2. The_ term ° umver51ty if the proprfetary schqol offers a program I¢ading tq
a baccalgireate™




- 2007 —-

Ol B »M\\Ag\ﬁr b

4

Q,)\-"-‘d s \W\\f\\  Opoie

%Q\VW,\V&\(\R AN V‘A’*“Na\x\(

Q

G
o~ C(H'\Q. ral X eengal. Ay
Y Vo 2 cooch Rwiea

é Reram~ Whs vialatw ¥, RN,
A

Ny Su\\\‘y J’ o

b
A

an erPlogang A posiion
\;u\\'\ht-\ "\"‘*h

LRB-0177/1

(43 (-,lv\(\’ Qr

1slature
\« qvv? um‘:\r\\é%‘hon \j‘o o CC/Q\&I'\“' ar GCMM:Imk:nwn
BIL the  genersl % en¥ WP o pelYy WL g
‘\’ta X\\Q C‘d?mq )(_/\ ? et \&\V‘g\m

‘I{\Nz (‘\(at,é\ LV A \Aé\v\

The bill also prohibits all of the fi llowing'

\>

5T %

fession, or occupatior\ or to obtain ol
profession, or occup ot

requlred to practice a trade professwn or occupatmn £o-5F v g $

po PPN . iz tlac . anao - W t Z $

=T obtam admlssmn to pn authorlzed Y . 2

institution of higher education, as, defmed in the bill; or to obtamian elective or ' f’ 3, <

appointive position (ES¥axnmedwhether compensated or not. ' g gr’ v

For purposes of those prohibitions: Q 43 s

1. “Academic credential” means a degree, transcript, certificate, or other s J§

similar document that indicates the completion of a program, course, or course of [ g/ .

instruction leading to, or the earning of academic credit toward, the granting of an t 5

associate, baccalaureate, or graduate degree. § i

2. ‘“False academic credential” means an academic credential issued or
manufactured by a person that is not an authorized institution of higher education.
3. “Legitimate academic credential” means an academic credential issued by

an authorized institution of higher education. AN m?a 8;‘”“"“““\("’\ 'e“ Nl "‘ e
4. “Authorized institution of higher efluc&tion” mea e‘E’uc“atlon’TM
institution that has accreditation recognized by the U.S. secretary of education or
has the foreign equivalent of that accreditationf)is approved by the EAB to operate
as a proprietary school in this state; operates in this state and is a school exempt from
EAB approval; does not operate in this state, but is licensed or otherwise approved
by the appropriate state agency of another state and is an active applicant for
accreditation by an accrediting body recognized by the U.S. secretary of educatio
or has been found by the EAB to meet standards of academic quality comparable to
those of an educational institution located in the United States that has
accreditation recognized by the U.S. secretary of education{c??)'ffér credentials of
pe and level clalmed

C’D\N\L\\ G or
\,‘\\5\'\»(

existing crimg,
(o prepagt a

“For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.292 (2) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:
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chool programs. The amounts in the schedule for
the examinatjon and approval of proprietary school programs. Ninety percent of all
moneys received from the issuance of solicitor’s permits under s. 38.50 (8) and from

the fees undg¢r s. 38.50 (10) and all moneys received from the fees under s. 38.50 (13)

(d) shall be dredited to this appropriation account.
SEcTION 2. 38.50 (7) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:
38.50 (1) (g) Approve courses of instruction, schools, names of schools, changes

of ownership or control of schools, and teaching locations meeting the requirements

and standargs established by the board and complying with rules promulgated by

(&)

the board ¥ publish a list of the schools and courses of instruction approved and

SEcTION 3. 38.50 (10) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

38.50 (10) (@) Authority. All proprietary schools shall be examined and
approved by the board before operating in this state. Approval shall be granted to
schools meeting the criteria established by the board for a period not to exceed one

year. No school may advertise in this state unless approved by the board or use the

All approved schools shall submit quarterly reports, including information on
enrollment, number of teachers and their qualifications, course offerings, number of
graduates, number of graduates successfully employed, and such other information
as the board considers necessary. If a school closure results in losses to students,
parents, or sponsors, the board may authorize the full or partial payment of those
losses from the appropriation under s. 20.292 (2) (gm).

SECTION 4. 38.50 (12) of the statutes is created to read:
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under this subsection. The board shall approve the use of those terms in the namé

e e Te -:-'-'--'.-: andards established-by-tihre-boardand

: )
~Jfhatdampties with rules promulgated by the board as follows: /Q’ "v

(@) The<term “college” if the school offers a program leading to afi associate or \
higher degree.

(b) The term “university” itthe school offegs”a program leading to a

baccalaureate or higher degree.

(c) The term “college,” “university,0Or “state,” whetker or not the school offers

h program leading to an assocjate, baccalaureate, or higher degreg or is affiliated

ith the state of WisgerSin, if the school was organized, operating, and™sging the)
f

texm in its pathe before the effective date of this parasraph--—revdsorinsert datel

SECTION 5. 38.50 (13) of the statutes is created to read:

38.50 (13) FALSE ACADEMIC CREDENTIALS. (a) In this subsection:

1. “Academic credential” means a degree, transcript, certificate, or other
similar document that indicates the completion of a program, course, or course of
instruction leading to, or the earning of academic credit toward, the granting of an
associate, baccalaureate, or graduate degree.

2. "Authorized institution of higher education” means an educational
institution that meets any of the following requirements:

a. Has accreditation recognized by the U.S. secretary of education or has the

ar WNeuws G Cecrol, X a Xree Nc.&x“\;uzei \x, e
Gownel Car \A\S\N( \-_e\\,\,“\/\c,\ A

foreign equivalent of that accreditationg
cc(cc'h hd“.,,\

b. Is approved by the board to operate in this state.

c. Operates in this state and is a school described in sub. (1) (e) 1. to 8.
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SECTION 5
1 d. Does not operate in this state, but is licensed yr othexwise approved by the
2 appropriate state agency of another state and is an active applicalt for accreditation

@ by an accrediting body recognized by the U.S. secretary ok educatiofy™

4 e. Has been found by the board to meet standard§ of academic quality

) comparable to those of an educational institution located in the United States that

@ has accreditation recognized by the U.S. secretary of educationjto offer credentials

7 of the type and level claimed.
8 3. “False academic credential” means an academic credential issued or
9 manufactured by a person that is not an authorized institution of higher education.
10 4. “Legitimate academic credential” means an academic credential issued by
11 an authorized institution of higher education.
12 (b) Any person who knowingly issues or manufactures a false academic
b teaqtaced Yo Corfe X na
13 credential is guilty of a Class I felony.

14 M\& A {soréowho k&ov’v\% goua%\f false acaderE&credential, or
‘“ “ AL "u"n iy &hcﬁ 14’2\
@ uses or claims to have a legitimate academic credential}ifi connection

16 business, trade, profession, or occupationfor for any of the following purposes
Q.

@ WMnne more

d8) 1. To obtainma license or other approval required to practice a
19 trade, profession, or occupation. )—/

O MTO obtain admission to an authorized institution of higher education.

Q @ To obtain elective or appointive position m}whether

compensated or not.

\ K Position ;
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(d¥ The board may charge a fee for evaluating an educational institution under
2 par. (a) 2. e. in an amount that is sufficient to cover all costs that the board incurs
3 in evaluating the institution. All fees collected by the board under this paragraph

4 shall be credited to the appropriation account under s. 20.292 (2) (g).

- 5 9/ (END)

T NS RIS A o5 2 e SENENY
@ ¥ gland 5 On \\\, 2T ; ; > @




o v

10

2009-2010 DRAFTING INSERT LRB-3076/1ins
FROM THE GMM...........
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

(INSERT 4-13)

92\\ of a school if the school has accreditation recognized by the U.S. secretary of
education or has the foreign equivalent of that accreditation or has accreditation
recognized by the Council for Higher Education Accreditation.

(END OF INSERT)
(INSERT 6-4)

G SEcTION 1. 111.335 (1) (cx) of the statutes is created to read:

(X 111.335 (1) (cx) Notwithstanding s. 111.322, it is not employment
discrimination because of conviction record to refuse to employ or license, or to bar
or terminate from employment or licensure, any individual who has been convicted
under s. 38.50 (13) (c¢) of knowingly using a false academic credential, or of falsely

using or claiming to have a legitimate academic credential, to obtain employment or

'__ ~ shae) Wag, e Yo w\\ru\\; RVZERVITC NI 3

Q¥ q—,\/aw \A/\)’\J\QV\} W-Q. vavm\;u_g CQ N
(END OF INSERT) E’f)‘\; e 4dnal) Moy R Cequneed Y,

Cocke X wal wew An YV Las o,

Qe A & d;&:@\m \A/&\'\\Qv\\' Yo
R “\’?m;& koL aVudenl of N
VIC(( if the school has accreditation recognized by{the U.S. secretary of education or
has the foreign equivalent of that accreditation o has accreditation recognized by
the C il for Higher Education Accreditation. , VS .
e Council for Higher Education Accreditation e hos ey \”‘“6 v 1\ o ::n

(END OF INSERT)
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Q Finally, the bill provides that it is not employment discrimination because of
conviction record to refuse to employ or license, or to bar or terminate from
employment or licensure, any individual who has been convicted of knowingly using
a false academic credential, or of falsely using or claiming to have a legitimate
academic credential, to obtain employment or licensure.

(END OF INSERT)

0
licensure. ‘s

(INSERT A-1)

(INSERT A-2)




Drafting instructions for /2 of LRB 3076/1—diploma mills.
Prepared by Mary Matthias, Leg. Council, 8/15/09

Per John VanDer Meer, Rep. Hixson would like a redraft of LRB 3076/1 with the @
following changes: Pertents Eng,

1.

Move the provisions that make it a Class I felony to use, issue or manufacture a EAR alrachet
false academic credential to a more appropriate location(s) in the statutes. In the Yo Tes
current draft, these provisions are located in ch. 38, entitled “Technical College

System”. Seems these should be located in a different chapter since they don’t

pertain to the WTCS (or to the EAB, really). I am not sure where they should go-

here are some ideas: (I am at home on my day off and don’t have my stats here so

just brainstorming with myself....I am/we are open to suggestions...)

Page 5, lines 15-19 (general prohibitions) maybe move to the criminal

chapters, near the stats. that define and prohibit fraud?? ~@ ) na¥ o Cownz G
( G orbeXa Mk)

Page 5, lines 20-21—maybe this could be moved to DRL chapter, since it

pertains to obtaining a license or other approval from the state. @ Mooe 3 abes uams,

i TonRaw a0y

Page 4, line 22- move to chapter 367 ~{~nes) Uw m\\/ by o gnas
13,0300 (M

Page 5, line 23-25-move to chapters dealing with elections, appointments,

state employment, municipal employment?

/f Page 6, lines 9-11. Delete those lines and substitute “of any offense under s.

38.50(13)(c)”

. Page 5, lines 23-25. We want to make sure that it is an offense to use a false

academic credential not only to obtain initial employment, but also to get a raise,
transfer, promotion and the like. Do you think “obtain an employment position”
in the current draft would cover those other situations? If not, could you amend
the language to ensure it does cover those situations? See the language in LRB

G1 ~— 0177/1, pg. 5, lines 20-21.
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Malaise, Gordon

From: Matthias, Mary

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2009 10:27 AM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Cc: Vander Meer, John

Subject: drafting instructions LRB 3076/1

Attachments: hixson draft 8-14.doc
Hi Gordon-

Rep. Hixson would like some changes to LRB 3076/1. Please see the attached word doc. | am not in the office

today but | will be checking e-mail occasionally, if oyu have any questinos, and | will be back at work Monday
morning.

John in Hixson's office said they would like the redraft asap.
thanks.

mary matthias

08/14/2009




